## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 3, 4, RECESS, 5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>**Class of 2020 Seniors.**</u> Just a reminder that Balfour will be here today 1:00pm at the cafeteria to collect your Cap and Gown order forms and payments. Please check in with your period 7 class before heading down. Mahalo!

<u>The gaming club</u> will be holding a Super Smash Bros Ultimate tournament on Friday, September 27th in the library during lunch. We invite you to participate and sign up for the tournament or to watch the tournament. Sign-ups and placement will happen at the library during lunch today and throughout the entire week until Friday. We are taking the first 16 players. If you have any questions, meet and talk to Emiliano, Jacob, Flavio, or Palakiko. We hope to see you there!

<u>Got Detention?</u> Check the morning broadcast or any teacher for instructions how to work off detention hours. Avoid additional detention hours! Attend classes and arrive on time!

"<u>Life in the Soil: Dig Deeper"</u>: The poster contest is open to public, private, and home-schooled students — kindergarten through twelfth grade. Artwork entered into this competition will be judged by the Maui Soil & Water Conservation Districts. The winning entry will be advanced to the state competition,

and possibly nationally. POSTER CONTEST Entry due by September 27, 2019. For more details, go to our website for more information.

Shop and Score program helps Hawaii's Student Athletes. It will run from today to October 15, 2019. Score points for Lahainaluna High School's share of \$250,000 in Adidas uniforms and equipment by going to our local Times (Honokowai) or Big Save stores and buy participating products. Each participating products purchases is equivalent to one point. Our code is 363. For program details, visit www.timessupermarkets.com

**Feeling creative?** The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be

found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may email **LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com** to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. <u>The deadline to submit</u> <u>entries is November 23, 2019.</u>

<u>Celebrating 50 years</u> in lu'au entertainment, Tihati welcomes all interested Lunas to call for employment opportunities TC Thompson (808)495-7918 Musicians, dancers, emcees, torch lighters, sound and lighting technicians – we invite you to join the Tihati 'ohana as we proudly share our Polynesian culture with the world. Go Lunas!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**FFA:** Just a reminder that we have a meeting TODAY during lunch at Mr. Ideoka's room. See you there!

**Film Club:** Attention Film Club Members ! There's a movie watching gathering after school on Friday September the 27th. It'll be held at Mr Thomas room and starts around 2:10 ! Snacks will be provided for free. Hope to see you there.

<u>Hui Ho'okuleana</u> will be meeting on Friday in I-5 to discuss events and lunch.

New members are welcome to join in.

**Japanese Club:** Our Initiation Dinner is on Sept. 28. Permission forms for the Initiation Dinner and the Maui Marathon are available in K-102 or online. If you have questions, see Sensei or an officer or post it to Google Classroom.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Support our JV and Varsity girls volleyball team as they face Maui High School tonight at Izumi "Shine" Matsui Athletic Center (Maui High Gym). 4:30pm is the first serve for the JV and 6:00pm first serve for the Varsity. Good luck and I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: COFFEE CAKE, SOUTHERN PORK LINKS OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: HOT TURKEY SANDWICH. WHIPPED POTATOS, CARROT, EDAMAME, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Kaedin Hanohano, Mikohu Hapakuka, Patricia Haufekai, and Leland Hayase. Friday's monitors are: Kulani Hefner. Timothy Heile, Abraham Hernandez, and Kalea Higgs.